HERMON LABORATORIES

March 23, 2005

American TCB

6731 Whittier Ave

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Attn: Mr. T. Johnson, Examining Engineer

RE: your e-mail dated March 18, 2005; Telematics Wireless Ltd.
FCC ID:NTAFP101TA, ATCB002209

Dear Mr. Johnson,
Please find below the answers to your questions.

1) The device operational description was corrected.
The file“Operational_description_15679_FP101TA_rev1” was uploaded on March 23, 2005.

2) The plot 4.4.3 with measurement results in 1-5 GHz range was added, please refer to revised
test report TELRAD_FCC.15679_FP101TA_rev1, which was uploaded on March 23, 2005.

3) The emission mask was measured up to 909.75 MHz, please refer to plot 4.3.2 in revised test
report TELRAD_FCC.15679_FP101TA_rev1, which was uploaded on March 23, 2005.

Many thanks for your continuous help and patience.

Sincerely,

Ol

Marina Cherniavsky,
certification engineer
Hermon Laboratories



